

FRANCESCA BRAGA



Sono un consulente legale e ricercatore specializzato in diritto penale internazionale e diritti umani. Ho conseguito l'abilitazione alla professione forense e sono iscritta all'Ordine degli Avvocati di Milano. La mia attuale ricerca si concentra sull'accesso alla giustizia per donne e ragazze e gravi violazioni dei diritti umani nei confronti di gruppi vulnerabili. Ho lavorato per diverse Agenzie delle Nazioni Unite e ONG in Cambogia, Thailandia e Stati Uniti d'America.

Esperienza Professionale

Gen. 2021-now	Consulente legale , NGOs and International organisations
Gen. 2019 – Dic. 2020	Consulente , Child Rights Coalition, <i>Phnom Penh, Cambogia</i> .
Gen. 2020 – Mar. 2020	Facilitatore , Middlesex University London – HM Prison Wandsworth London (<i>Learning Together Project</i>), <i>London, UK</i> .
Sett. 2018 – Dic. 2018	Consulente , Permanent Mission of the Republic of San Marino to the UN, <i>New York City, USA</i> .
Gen. 2017 – Mar. 2018	Consulente , Legal Support for Children and Women, <i>Phnom Penh, Cambogia</i> .
Gen. 2018 – Ago. 2018	Ricercatore , Leitner Center for International Law and Justice, <i>New York City, USA</i> .
Ago. 2017 – Dic. 2017	Praticante avvocato , United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit, <i>New York City, USA</i> .
Apr. 2017 – Ago. 2017	Consulente , United Nations - Department of Political Affairs, <i>New York City, USA</i> .
Sett. 2016 – Mar.2017	Consulente Legale , Extraordinary Chambers in the Courts of Cambodia, <i>Phnom Penh, Cambogia</i> .
Gen. 2014 – Nov. 2015	Avvocato penalista , <i>Milano, Italia</i> .
Gen. 2012 – Lug. 2013	Tirocinante legale , Office of the Public Prosecutor, Criminal Courthouse of Milan, <i>Milano, Italia</i> .

Istruzione e Formazione

PhD in International law	Middlesex University London, <i>Maggio 2024</i>
LL.M. in International Law and Justice	Fordham University School of Law, <i>New York, USA, Maggio 2018.</i>
Professional Development Programme for Gender Trainers	UN WOMEN and Royal Tropical Institute, <i>Amsterdam, Olanda, Aprile 2018.</i>
LL.M. in International Crime and Justice	United Nations Interregional Crime and Justice Research Institute, <i>Torino, Italia, Luglio 2016.</i>
Corso di perfezionamento in Giustizia penale minorile: il minore autore di reato	Università degli Studi di Milano, Facoltà di Giurisprudenza, <i>Milano, Italia, Luglio 2014</i>
Laurea Magistrale – 5-year Degree	Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, <i>Milano, Italia, Ottobre 2009.</i>

Pubblicazioni (titoli in lingua originale)

ARTICOLI

The Federal Bar Association (United States of America) – The Federal Lawyer (bimonthly legal magazine)

- *Nov./Dec. 2022*: The Impact of Russia's Invasion of Ukraine on Migration
- *Sept./Oct. 2021*: Being LGBTQ+ refugees. What legal instruments could protect them?
- *May/June 2020*: The Global Migration Crisis – The Cases of the United States and Myanmar.
- *Nov./Dec. 2019*: ISIS and the Crimes Against the Yazidi Group. "When ISIS attacked Sinjar, they came to destroy".
- *Dec. 2018*: Women and Access to Justice in Southeast Asia. The Case of Thailand.
- *Sept. 2018*: Myanmar: Violence Against the Rohingya Population. The Importance of the Evidence.
- *Mar. 2018*: Labor Rights in Cambodia and Female Construction Workers.

Fordham International Law Journal

- *May 2018*: The Importance of the Evidence in Myanmar.

BLOG/NEWS REPORTS

The Click - NYU American Journalism Online Master's Program

- *Dec. 2022*: Theater Offers a Road to Rehabilitation for Juvenile Detainees in Tuscany
- *Nov. 2022*: Casino Queen Inc. Faces Another Retaliation and Discrimination Lawsuit
- *Oct. 2022*: Q&A: Luigi Rossi, Vice President of Pane Quotidiano
- *Sept. 2022*: Italy Elects Its First Far-Right Government in Post-War History

Amnesty International Italy – Blog “Segnali di Fumo”

- *Aprile 2022*: L'infanzia dei bambini ucraini.
- *Marzo 2022*: Il viaggio dei migrant ucraini è appena iniziato. Cosa accadrà dopo?

- *Febbraio 2022*: Discriminazione razziale: un fenomeno da combattere ogni giorno.
- *Dicembre 2021*: Donne in Afghanistan tra speranza e disperazione.
- *Settembre 2021*: Quanti sono i migranti e i rifugiati Afgani e dove andranno?
- *Agosto 2021*: Il Team dei Rifugiati ai Giochi Olimpici di Tokyo.
- *Giugno 2021*: Il future delle donne in Afghanistan.
- *Maggio 2021*: La tragedia della comunità LGBT nei campi di rifugiati.
- *Febbraio 2021*: Lipa: una tragedia annunciata.
- *Dicembre 2020*: Il campo di rifugiato a Cox's Bazar.
- *Novembre 2020*: Essere Donne in Cambogia.
- *Ottobre 2020*: La violenza nei confronti delle donne nel 2020. Una Pandemia nascosta.

ADC ICT Newsletter

- Issue 107 and 109, News from The Extraordinary Chambers in the Courts of Cambodia.

Partecipazione a Conferenze come relatore (titoli in lingua originale)

- **City College of New York, CCNY's Second Critical Perspectives on Human Rights Conference program**, 20-22 April 2022
- **Chinese University of Hong Kong and University of Law – Hue University, Hue, Vietnam, Asian Legal History Conference**, 24-25 July 2021
- **Amnesty International Italy, People on the Move. The several meanings of the term "migration"**, 24 June 2021
- **Leicester Law School Postgraduate Research Conference, Legal Challenges in an Age of Uncertainty**, 15 June 2021
- **WomenBeing, Launch of Issue 2 WomenBeing Magazine**, 11 June 2021
- **Institute of Gender Studies, University of Guyana, Violence Against Women and Girls: Intersections and Cross Continents Connections**, 13 March 2021 (Guest Speaker)
- **The 4th International Conference on the Future of Women**, 25-26 February 2021, (award: best session presentation)
- **Institute of Gender Studies, University of Guyana, Human Rights Violations, Gender Inequity and the Role of International Criminal Tribunals: A Discussion**, Virtual Conference, 10 December 2020
- **Amnesty International Italy, Why Violence against Women is not just a women's problem?**, 28 November 2020
- **National University of Singapore, 7th International Conference on Gender and Women Studies 2020**, Virtual Conference, 16-17 November 2020 (award: best presenter + paper)
- **Gender Studies Conference, Third International Conference on Gender and Sexuality**, Virtual Conference, 15-16 October 2020 (award: best overall presenter).
- **WomenBeing Talks, Covid-19 Talks, Gender and Crimes at the time of Covid-19 times**, 4 June 2020
- **Progressive Connexions, Second Global Conference Sexual and Gendered Violence**, Prague (Czech Republic), 1-2 December 2019.
- **Gender Studies Conference, Second International Conference on Gender and Sexuality**, Bangkok (Thailand) 3-4 October 2019 (award: best session presentation).
- **Centro Studi Borgogna, International Law, Milan (Italy): Main speaker**
 - *19 September 2019*. Il Ruolo dei Diritto penale Internazionale. I crimini contro la minoranza Rohingya

- 29 October 2019. "Beyond the Killing Fields". L'importanza del Tribunale Speciale della Cambogia.
- 28 November 2019. I reati sessuali e di genere nei confronti delle donne
- **IACHHS**, *3rd International Academic Conference on Humanities and Social Science*, Wyndham Garden Berlin Mitte Hotel, Berlin (Germany), 29-31 August 2019.
- **Progressive Connexions**, *Violence An Inclusive Interdisciplinary Project*, Hotel San Marco, Verona (Italy), 15-16 July 2019.
- **Women's Human Rights Summit**, *XXIII I.F.W.L.C. Congress*, Lisbon (Portugal), 20-22 November 2018
- **Federal Bar Association Annual Meeting and Convention 2018**, New York City (USA), 13-15 September 2018.
- **UN Headquarters**, *The 67th UN DPI/NGO Conference*, New York City (USA), 22-23 August 2018.
- **Fordham University, School of Law**, New York City, 8 March 2018.

Interessi

Volontaria (Pane Quotidiano Onlus)
Agility con Border Collies

Milano, 5 Aprile 2023



Autorizzo il trattamento dei dati personali contenuti nel mio curriculum vitae in base al D. Lgs. 196/2003, coordinato con il D. Lgs. 101/2018, e al Regolamento UE 2016/679.